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From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:04 PM

To: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Alternative site hydrology information memo
Thanks!

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Subject: Alternative site hydrology information memo

Tomeka,

Per our discussions on the 11/5 call regarding the alternate site audit, | have posted a draft memo titled
“alternatesite_water_techmemo-draft.docx” to the ER Section 9.03 folder of the VCS reading room.

The draft memo provides information on: 1) regional water planning in the areas of the alternative sites; and 2) information
on GW aquifers at the alternative sites.

Please let me know if you have questions on the posted information.

Thanks,
JT

610-765-5345
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